BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPP!

Department of Engineerting 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Dan Gaillet, P.E., County Engineer Office (601) 790-2525 FAX (601} 859-3430

MEMORANDUM

December 12, 2018

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District 11
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District 111
David Bishop, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Dan Gaillet, P.E. w
County Engineer

Re:  Establishment of Just Compensation
Purvis Road Bridge

The Engineering Department is recommending the Board approve the Establishment of Just Compensation
for Purvis Road Bridge Project.

SHEILA JONES TREY BAXTER GERALD STEEN DAVID BISHOP PAUL GRIFFIN
District One District Two District Three District Four District Five




ESTABLISHMENT OF JUST COMPENSATION

In accordance with the action taken by the Madison County Board of Supervisors in the
implementation of the County’s LSBP-45 (19) Project (Purvis Road Bridge), on December 17,
2018, just compensation is established for the properties identified below:

Parcel No. Owner Appraisal Approved
052H-27-022/05.00 Johnny & Rita Hardacre $5,670.00 $5,670.00
052H-27-021/00.00 Johnny & Rita Hardacre $ 914.00 $ 914.00
052H-27-007/00.00 Raymond & Mary Margaret Kinney $4,328.00 $4,328.00
0521-27-009/00.00  Jimmie Carol Cain & Julie Ann Orr $2,150.00 $2,150.00
052H-27-022/01.00 Harry Logan Price $4,635.00 $4,635.00
Approved:

President

Madison County Board of Supervisors

December 17,2018
Date




